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January 15, 2009

To: Public Works and Infrastructure Committee
From: Scarborough Community Council
Subject: Snow Clearing Update

(Wards 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44)

Recommendations:

The Scar borough Community Council:

1 Recommended that the Public Works and Infrastructure Committee request the
General Manager, Transportation Services, to study and report on the desirability,
legality and impacts of implementing a Scarborough-wide and/or City-wide parking
ban during the winter that is consistent with current snow clearing and removal
oper ations, while respecting existing long-term on street parking and policies.

Action taken by the Community Council:

Scarborough Community Council also requested the Director, Transportation Services, Scarborough
District, to provide the Scarborough Community Council with an update on snow clearing.

Background:

The Scarborough Community Council on January 13, 2009, considered a Motion from Councillor
De Baeremaeker requesting staff to submit a report regarding snow clearing and overnight street
parking policies.
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